"M LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: June 11, 2020

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting —June 18, 2020)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENT

Alicia Underwood, Accountant, Grade 516N, $20.897 hourly in the Division of Accounting, effective
March 3, 2020.

James Begley, Traffic Signal Technician Sr., Grade 515N, $18.797 hourly in the Division of Traffic
Engineering, effective June 2, 2020.

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE COUNCIL LEAVE




Rudolph Geiger, Vehicle & Equipment Mechanic, Grade 512N, $21.113 hourly in the Division of Streets
and Roads, effective June 17, 2020 through September 14, 2020.

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE DEMOTION (Date Correction)

Renu Agarwal, Administrative Specialist Sr., Grade 516N, $22.380 hourly in the Division of Revenue,
effective July 6, 2020.



